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Request for Proposals (RFP) for Infrastructure Engineering Support Services for 

Candlestick Point/Hunters Point Shipyard Project Areas  

Questions and Answers No. 1 

Issued September 11, 2018 

Question Answer 

1. Would it be possible to extend the deadline 
for submission to allow more time for team 
formation and budget preparation? 
 

Proposal due date has been extended to 
September 21, 2018 by Addendum No. 2. 

2. Clarification of the SBE and LBE requirements.  
    a.    The SBE Participation Goal is 50%.  
Does this mean the Prime is to be SBE and the 
Sub-consultant must be 50% of the contract, 
resulting in 100%, or is the total between 
Prime and Sub-consultant must be 50%?  
    b.    In a joint venture, if the Sub-consultant 
is SBE and does 35% of the work, then is the 
entire Joint Venture considered an SBE?   

a. The OCII SBE goal of 50% is an overall goal and 
proposers shall make efforts in good faith to 
achieve 50% SBE participation on the total 
contract. This can be achieved entirely by an SBE 
prime consultant, an SBE subconsultant, or a 
combination thereof. 
 
b. Correct, pursuant to the OCII SBE Policy, a joint 
venture or association between an SBE partner 
and a non-SBE partner where the SBE performs at 
least 35% of the work will count 100% toward the 
SBE goal. The written agreement between the SBE 
and non-SBE partners must be approved by OCII in 
order for the JV or association to count towards 
the SBE goal. 
 

3. Time Limits.  My desire to team up with other 
firms with the limited time between the 
answers to questions on 9/10 and the due 
date of 9/14, causes a problem to set up a 
proposal for multiple parties in a proposal. I 
respectfully ask if the time to submit can be 
extended. 
 

Please see response to Question No. 1 above. 

4. We are involved in various as-needed 
contracts. Typically for those as-needed 
contracts we sent in a proposal with fee 
schedules but no fee estimate for the entire 

Yes, the contract as awarded will be for the entire 
scope listed in the RFP. Each item will not require 
a separate work order. You will respond to tasks as 
directed from time to time by OCII. 



 
 

Questions and Answers No. 1 
Page 2 of 2 

as-needed contract scope of work, which 
usually is not sufficiently defined at that 
point.  After receiving the contract we write 
proposals and provide fee estimates for 
specific as-needed task orders. Based on your 
response, I am assuming the entire proposal 
is one “as-needed” task order?   
 

5. If the entire proposal is one task order, we 
should familiarize ourselves with both phases 
within this proposal's "project" to get a grasp 
on the extent of work and also write in our 
proposal what we understand as "advise", 
"assist" and "review" for each scope item.  
Considering Candlestick Point and Hunter’s 
Point Phase 2 are expected to continue well 
beyond this contract’s life, we can expect to 
only advise, assist and review on parts of the 
project. Are you aware and can you provide 
plans and drawings indicating the limits of 
work and proposed development in the areas 
included for this proposal over the next 3 
years? 
 

There are long term plans for development of the 
referenced areas. However, all of the plans have 
not yet been implemented. When the developer 
wishes to build a phase of the development, then 
a new subdivision map may be required. The new 
development/map will prompt the need for new 
utility plans, street improvement plans, public 
improvement plans, etc. and the chosen 
consultant will review and advise on these plans. 
Plans will be submitted to the Task Force and you 
will respond (“advise, assist and review) with each 
submittal of those documents. The role of the 
consultant in this case is very much like that of a 
city engineer who reviews plans as they are 
submitted. 



 

 

 

 


